AIRD & BERLIS 1p

Barristers and Solicitors

David Stevens
Direct: 416.865.7783
E-mail: dstevens@airdberlis.com

November 23, 2016
BY EMAIL AND FILED VIA RESS

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. — 2017 Rate Adjustment - EB-2016-0215

We write to advise you that the parties are working on a Settlement Proposal addressing
some but not all of the items in this proceeding.

The parties are working to complete this task as soon as possible. Unfortunately,
because of competing time pressures from other OEB proceedings being heard this week,
it is not clear that the parties can meet the Board's November 24, 2016 deadline that was
set out in Procedural Order No. 1.

Enbridge and the other participants in this proceeding therefore request an extension, until
3pm on Monday, November 28" to file any Settlement Proposal in this case.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Yours truly,

cc: All parties registered in EB-2016-0215
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